

# **Bredon, Bredon's Norton and Westmancote Parish Council**

The minutes of Bredon Parish Council meeting held at Bredon Village Hall on Monday 29th February at 6.30pm.

Present: Cllr's Mrs Alison Palmer, Mrs Diane Kemple, Mr Matt Darby, Mr Kevin Falvey, Mr Phil Handy (Chairman), Mr Mike Johns, Mr Andrew Rhodes, Mr Declan Shiels and Mr Brod Whiting

In Attendance Ms J Shields (Clerk).

## **1. Apologies For Absence.**

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Rob Sly, Mr Ian Rowland-Hill, Mr Richard Coghlan and Cllr A Hardman (County and District).

## **2. Declaration Of Interests.**

Cllr Darby declared a DPI in item 4 in so far as it related to potential areas of Local Green Space which belonged to family members and took no part in discussions, as well as an ODI in item 4 where it related to the potential area of Local Green Space neighbouring Cllr Palmer's house.

Cllr Palmer declared a DPI in item 4 in so far as it related to the potential area of Local Green Space neighbouring her house and took no part in discussions.

## **3. To Consider The Adoption Of The Minutes Of The Meetings Held On The 1st February 2016.**

The minutes having been previously circulated were agreed and signed as a true record.

## **4. To Consider The Approval Of Revisions To The Draft Pre-Submission Neighbourhood Plan For Public Consultation.**

The council agreed the draft Pre-Submission Plan circulated on 18<sup>th</sup> February 2016 subject to amendments necessitated by the recent adoption of the SWDP, and subject to the completion of the highlighted section of NP2. It was further agreed to put the amended document out, under regulation 14, for consultation for 6 weeks starting from the 6<sup>th</sup> March 2016.

The Plan will be on the parish council website and displayed in the foyer of both Bredon Bredons Norton and Bredon Village Halls.

The chairman, on behalf of the council and the parish gave a 'huge' thank you to the Bredon Parish Neighbourhood Plan Group and especially councillor's Palmer and Darby, for the production of this document.

## **5. Councillors Reports And Items For Future Agenda.**

## **6. Date Of Next Meeting.**

Monday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2016.

Cllr Palmer gave her apologies.